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- UNITED STA'{:I_‘ES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA ;

JENS ERIK SORENSEN, as Trustee of ) Case No.

SORENSEN RESEARCH AND

DEVELOPMENT TRUST, COMPLAINT FOR PATENT

INFRINGEMENT
Plaintiff ’
V.
MOTOROLA, INC., a Delaware

Corporation; and DOES 1 — 100,

)
)
)
)
;
) REQUEST FOR JURY TRIAL
) |
)
)
Defendants. )
)
)
)
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* Plaintiff JENS E. SORENSEN, as TRUSTEE OF THE SORENSEN
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT TRUST (“SRDT”), for its Complaint for
Patent Infringement against Defendants alleges as follows:

THE PARTIES
L. SRDT is a California resident, and the trustee of a trust organized

according to California law, and owner of all rights to United States Patent No.

4,935,184 (hereinafter “’184 patent”). A true and correct copy of the ‘184 patent is |-

attached hereto as Exhibit A.
2. Defendant MOTOROLA, INC. (“MOTOROLA™) is a corporation
organized under the laws of Delaware, having a principal office located at 1303 E.

Algonquin Road, Schaumburg, Illinois 60196.

3.  Defendants DOES 1 — 100 are other persons or entities, presently |

unidentified, that are also \levngage.d, directly or indirectly, in the manufacture, import,
sale, and/or offer for sale in the United States of the products accused of
infringement herein.. |

4, On information and belief, Defendants have acted as agents of one or
more of each other during some or all of the times relative to the subject matter of

this Complaint.

JURISDICTION and VENUE
5. This action arises under the Patent Laws of the United States of
America, Title 35, United States Code. Jurisdiction is founded oﬁ Title 28, United
States Code §§ 1331, 1332(a), and 1338(a).

6. On information and belief, venue in this district is proper under 28

U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400(b) because Defendants have committed acts of

infringement in this District.
7. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because they
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manufacture within, import into, offer for sale, and/or sell infringing products in this
District.

CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Patent Infringement)
8. SRDT realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1
through 7, inclusive, as though fully set forth herein. |
9. The ‘184 patent entitled "Stabilized Injection Molding When Using a

| Common Mold Part With Separéte Complimentary Mold Parts," was issued on June

19, 1990.

10. On information and belief, Defendants have in the past and presently
make, import into, sell or offer for sale within the United States and this District,
products for which the two plastic component external plastic shells are
manufactured through processes which incorporate all elements of the * 184 patented
process. Those products identified below and any other Defendants products sold
under any name which are manufactured utilizing similar processes, including but
not limited to, any other product manufactured using the same injection mold as any
of the products identified in the following table, are collectively referred to herein as

“Accused Products™:
MOTOROLA HANDSET SPEAKER PHONE 5.8 GHZ

11. . Defendants have not obtained a license or any other valid authorization
for import, sale, or offer for sale in the United States of products manufactured

through use of the ‘184 patented process.

12. Defendants have been on constructive notice of the ‘184 patent since its

issuance on June 19, 1990.
13. Defendants have been on actual express notice of the ‘184 patented

Case No.
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process since at least December 2005.

14. Upon information and belief, the Defendants have engaged in design,
manufacture, import, sell, and/or offer for sale within the United States, including
this District, products that have dual-layer external plastic housings.

15. On information and belief, the Accused Products identified herein and
as-yet-unidentified products manufactured through the same or substantially similar
proéess are manufactured through processes which incorporate all elements of the
‘184 patented process. ,

16 None of the Defendants have obtained a license or any other
authorization from the Plaintiff for manufacture, import, sale, and/or offer for sale in
the United States of products manufactured through use of the 184 patented process.

~17.. Plaintiff’s initial inﬁingement notice to Defendants on December
December 7, 2005, provided Defendants with a drawing and associated claim chart
showing the substantial likelihood pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295, of the infringement
of the ‘184 patented process by the import, sale and/or offer for sale in this District |
and the United States of the identified Accused Products and all other Defendants’
products manufactured with processes which incorporate the elements of the ‘184
patent.

18. The evidence provided to Defendants in the initial letter and subsequent
correspondence, illustrate how the i)rocesses utilized to” produce the Accused
Products incorporated each element of the ‘184 patent claims.

19. The initial letter requested Defendants Ijursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295 to
provide factual information necessary to verify the manufacturing process used to
make the Accused Products. '

20. To date, Defendantsv have not produced admissible evidence
demonstrating the actual procéss used to manufacture the Accused Products.

21. SRDT made reasonable efforts to obtain process information for the |
Accused Products, providing Defendants. with an opportunity to prove that it was not

Case No.
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using the ‘184 process. .

22. On information and belief, Defendants continue to make, use, sell
and/or offer for sale within the United States and this District, and import into the
United States the Accused Products using the ‘184 patent process, without authority
to do so, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, knowing such to be an infringement of the
‘184 patent, and in wanton and willful disregard of Plaintiff’s ‘184 patent rights.

23. On information and belief, Defendants continue to  contribute to
infringement of the ‘184 patent and actively induce others to infringe the ‘184 patent
by virtue of making, impdrting, selling, using and/or offering for sale within the ‘
United States and this District, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, Accused Products
manufactured using the ‘184 patent process in wanton and willful disregard of
Plaintiff’s 184 patent rights. |

.24. On information and belief, the conduct of Defendants in - willfully
cbntinuing to infringe the ‘184 patent, and to contribute to infringement and induce
others to infringe the ‘184"patent, by the acts alleged hereinabove despite being on
both constructive notice and actual notice, is deliberate, thus making this an
exceptional case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. § 285.

25.  On information and belief, Plaintiff has suffered and is continuing to
suffer damages by reason of Defendants’ infringing conduct alleged hereinabove.
The damages for Defendants’ cnnduct are in an amount that constitutes at least a
reasonable royalty for all of Defendants’ sales of the Accused Products during the
last six years.

26. On information and belief, the reasonable royalty owed to Plaintiff from |
Defendants is at least eight percent (8%) of gross revenues from sales of the Accused
Products, and according to proof at trial.

27. " On information and belief, the reasonable royalty owed to SRDT from
Defendants should be trebled on account of willful infringement by Defendants, and |

according to proof at trial.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEE
WHEREFORE SRDT prays that judgment be entered as follows:
. a. For a determination that the Accused Processes are presumed to infringe
the 184 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295;
b.  Defendants are adjudicated and decreed to have infringed the ‘184

patent;

c.  Defendants are adjudicated and decreed to have contributed to the
infringement of the ‘184 patent and to have induced others to infringe the ‘184
patent; | | ' |

d.  Defendants are ordered to account for damages adequate to compensate
Plaintiff for the infringement of ‘184 patent, their contributory infringement of the
‘184 -patent, and their inducement of infrmgemént of the "18‘4 patent, in the amount
of at least eight percent (8%) of gross sales as a reasonable royalty for all sales of
Accused Products and according to proof at trial, and such damages are awarded to
Plaintiff;

€. Such damages as are awarded are trebled by the Court pursuant to 35
US.C. § 284 by reason of the willful, wanton, and deliberate nature of the
infringemerit of gross sales;

f. That this case is decreed an “exceptional case” and Plaintiff is awarded
reasonable attorneys’ feés by the Court pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285;

g.  For interest thereon at the legal rate; | |

h. For costs of suit herein incurred;

L For such other and further relief as the Court niay deem just and proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

FEL2 ALt T A ]

SRDT respectfully requests that its claims be tried to a jury.

Case No.
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DATED this 23" day of January, 2008.

JENS ERIK SORENSEN, as Trustee of
SORENSEN RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
TRUST, Plaintiff

Attorney. for Plamtiff

1

J. Mg?ﬁheI’Kaler, Esq.
Attorney for Plaintiff

Case No.
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United States Patent
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4935184

Sheet 1 of S

Jun.19,1990-
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. | US. Patent  Ju.19,19% Sheet.»;:of's 4935184
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US.Patent 15,199 - Sheetd of5 14935184 ‘.
| | FIG. 4 -
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~ US.Patent jun. 19;1990 Sheet 5 of 5 '4,935,18;_1,

. FIG. 6
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' : 4,935,184 ' ' :

. 3 ) : 4 : ;

TN component is 30 contained in the fourth mold cavitythe mon mold part with & first complementary mold
() slidiid third plsic materal provides oo o more  FIG. LA top ecloml view taken shong et

. stabilizing regios that y secure the second com-  in FIQ. 1B; and FIG. 1B &s o side sectionsl
" mon mold part fn position in relation go the second  along lines B—B in FIG. 1A. FIGS. 1A and 1B
complementary mold part in order to impede move- 5 show the first plastic material injected Into the first

ment of the second common mold partin relation tothe  mold cavity. ’ .
secoad complementary mold part during the injection FIGS. 2A and 2B arc sectional ‘views illustrating’s
of the fourth plastic material into the fourth mold cav-  gecond mold cavity assembled by combining the first *
ity, to thereby produce & sccond thin-walled plastic  common mold part of FIGS. 1A and 1B with & second
product having coatrolied dimensions. lowqmumno.’n

The method of the preseat invention mayalsobevsed  view taken along Enes A—A in FIG. 2B; aad F10. 2B

ent
mfmbw&uﬁtlydvmmwhmkhu”“hm
desired to provids a loagitudival window in the side  gecond mold cavity. .
wall in order 10 moaltoc the level of o subistance, such a3 FIGS. 3A through 3D [llustrate 8 series of steps in the
fluid, coatalaed In the plastio product. I onc embodl-  performance of 8 preferred embodiment of the method
ment, the first plastio material compoacat is shaped 0 of the present inveation. - )
 at lesst one stabllizing region that s trazsverse 20 1 ¢ {lostrates & finst plastic materisl component
mmmnw formed In aa shternative embodiment of the method of .
hllwiphde&dbythhemm '
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mold cavity; asnd o the terial

cavity;and s

hwhwwﬁnmwdwﬂ“m m.m.m aanold:nmlﬂoﬂm ey
foc inthe of part 12. The first common mold part 10 Is com-

combined with ths first common mold part to assemble  Gavity, 14, portions 16 of the first mold
the first mold cavity, portions of the first complemen- %0 Part 13 coatact portions 18 of the first common mold
fary mold part coatact of the first common 10 to rigidly securs the first common moid part 10
mold bdﬂ&m&hmnﬂdm position in relation to-the first

tn in % the first complementary mold  part 12 ia order €0 movement of the first com-
past in order to kupede movement of the first commén oA mold part 10 a relation to the frst

mold part in relation to the first complementary mold 35 soold part 12 of the first material
part during the injection of the first plastic material into 20 knto the first mold cavity 14. The first plastic materal
the first cavity. ) 20 s injected into the mold cavity 14 through a gate 22

mold £
. The present invention further provides apparstus for  and & runner 24 in the first complementary mold part
performing the method of the preseat invention aad = 12
hotlow, thin-walled plastic products molded according €@  The injected first plastic materisl 20 Is solldified to
to the method of the preseat inveation. form a finst plastio material component 20 by cooling
" Additional features of the preseat inveation are de-  the first plastic material in the Girst mold cavity
scrived in refation to the description of the prefetred 14, whereby the first plastic material component 20 Is
D iy 3¢ T o Snernaivs embodimens, the i
aa vo
: BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWING ¢ m“m:nmmvhwwg ’
' FIGS. 1A and 1B are sectional vicws Ulustrating s lowing removal of the finst complementary mold pait
first mold cavity assembled by combining a fint com- 13 . .
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4,935,184

5 .
Referring to FIGS. 2A and 2B the apparatus of 8 from the second complementary mold part 26 and.
preferred embodiment of the preseat invention includes  first complementary motd part 12 respectively; and
& second complementary mold part 26. The first com-  molded bollow, . thinwalled plastic product 38

moa mold part 10 is combined with the second ¢jected from first comman mold part 16, whilé the third
mentary mold part 26 to assemble & second mold cavity § plastic materfal compoaent 44 is retained on the third
23 with the first plastic material 20uttached  common mold part 40. The positions of the first conr
to the first common mold part 10, 00 that whea the  mon mold part 10.end the second common mold part 40
second mold cavity 28 is assembled, the first plastic are then from those shown ia FIO. 3B to

. [ :
The first plastic materlal component 20 is shaped such s combined with the first complementary mold part 12
that when the first plastic material component 20590 to assempbie the fiest mold cavity §4; while st the same -

" contained ia the secoad miold cavity 29 the first plastic  time the second common mold past 40 Is combined with

material component 20 provides cae or more stabilizing  the second complementary mold part 26 to sissemble &
wmm&amnduum.muw&mmﬁmmm
relation to the second complemen: - component 44 attached to the third commos mold part

second plastio material 32 into the second mold cavity 20 thind plastic' material component 44 is discussed sbove
2 ) . In relation to F1G, 3A.

The scocnd plastio material 32 is infocted into the The first. plastic material 20; which may be the same
second mold cavity 28 through & gate 34 and & runner | as the third plastic material 44, Is injected Ioto the fiest
36 in the second complementary mold part 26 whilethe  mold cavity 14 throngh the gate 22 and the runner
first plastio material component 29 is contained in the 29 system 24 contained i the first complementary mold
second mold cavity 28. part 12; while at the same tie, & fourth plastic material

The injected second plastic material 32 is solidified by 50, which may be identical 10 the second plastic mate-
cooling {n the second mold cavity 28 g0 as to form s rial 32, bs Injected into the fourth mold cavity 48
secoud plastic material compoaent 32 that fises with  through the gate 34 and a runner system 36 contained ta
the first plastic material componeat 20 to prodace thin- 30 the second complementary mold part 26,
walled hollow plastic product 38 having coatrolled The injected first plastic material 20 s solidified by
dimensions. . cooling in the first mold cavity 14 to form saother frst

A preferred embodimest of a methad of cyclo injec-  plastic material compoacnt 20; while st the seme time
tion molding of hollow, thin-willed plastic products  the injected fourth plastic material 50 s solidified by
according to the present laveation, utilizing two com- 38 cooling in the fourth mold cavity 48 80 83 10 form the
mon mold parts and two complementary mold parts to  second plastic material component 48 that fuses with
provids four mold cavitles is described with reference NQWMmmt“wpmdmn
to FIGS. 3A -3D. secoad , thin-walled plastic product 52.

Referring to FIG. 3A, & second common mold part Referring to FIQ. 3D, the first common mold part 10
40 fs combined with the first complementary mold pact 40 snd the second common mold part 40 are separated
nwm&.m%am?:mcum from the first mphm:ﬁry mzl: part 12 and the
time comman part 10 is combined v second complementary respectively; and
the second complementary mold part 26 to sssemble a ummwm.mmmmmw
second mold cavity 28, with the Grst plastic material  52-s ejected from second common mold part 40, while

18 sttached 0 the first common mold pert 43 the first plastio materlal component 20 is retained oa the

5
3

%
g
g
-
:
g

ing in the mold cavity 28 50 a3 to form the ses-  shaped guch that when the third plasiic materia! compo-
ond plaitic material component 28 that fuses with the  neat 44 i contained {a the fourth mold cavity 48, the
lt;ﬁr:plnsticumerl:lc:omptmenﬂl)eopmdueethelml-ts third plastic material componeat 44 provides one oc
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4935184

lementary the
,wmdmmmmwmmmm such description is compatible with the teaching of

moid cavity 48, : Ser. No, 7,463. After the first plastic mate-
ummbdmn::}mmwmoa s component ubl; formed in aagu mold cavity,

through 3D may or ucing hollow, - which iy assembled by combining s first complementary
thin-walled plastic products baving laminsted walls of mold part 13 and a first common mold part 10, the first
i plastic materisls. In performing such method, plastioc component 82 is retained on the first common

material 20 s injected until it reaches s mold part 10 while the first common mold part 10 ks
parting line 84 between the first common meld 10 10 combined with a second complementary mold pert 26
a0d the first complementary mold part 13 (FIQ. 3C)  “to sssemble a.gecond mold cavity 90, as shown kn FIG.
and the sccond plastic material 33 Is injected uatll it 7. .

26 (F1G. 3A). Likewiso, tho third plestic material 44 is 15 risl componest §2 is contained in the second mold cave
Injected uatil & resches a pasting line 58 between the ity 90, the first plastic material 2
sccond commoa mold part 40 and the first one or more 84 that secure the
tary mold part (FIG. 3A) and the fourth mate-  first common mold part 10 ks position in relation to the
rial 80 Is injected uatil it reaches a parting line 60 be-  pecond mold part 26 in ocder to

. tween the second commoa mold part 40 and the second 20 movement of the first common mold part 10 ia relation
complementary mold part 26 to the second mold 2% o

Referring to FIGS. 6 and 5, the method of the Joction b the second plastic material 92 into the second
inveation also may be used for molding a 62 moldcavity90.

- baving a side wall 64 incloding st least -one appeoxi- The injected second plastic material 92 Is sofidified by
mately longitadinal strip that may be transparent to 23 cooling in the second mold cavity 90 to form & second
thereby provide a trassparent window n the side wall  plastic material component 93 that fuses with the first
“. : plastic material component 82 to produce the hollow,

In onc embodiment, the first plastic material compo- thin-walled, plastic product 88, The side wall 86 of the
"ment €6 Is shaped to provide at least ono stabilizing molded product 68 thus inclades two layers of plastic
region 68 that is transverse to0 & line 54 (FIG. 30 82, 92. The molded product 88 has controlled dimen-
3C) betweea the first common part10andthe first  sioas, isgenerally shaped a3 shown in FIG. €, add has s
complementary mold part 12, whereby each loagitudi-  lIateral croes section as shown in FIG. 7. The side wall
pal strip is defined by a transverse stabilizing region 68,  §6 of the malded product thes iaciudes two hayers of
The stabilizing regions 68 nced not extend all the wayto  plastic £2, 92,
the parting'line 54, A window s provided in 35  The stabllizing regions 84 kave s wall thickness equal
.the side wall 64 by & transpareat first plastic - to the thickness of the side wall $6 and are transverse to
material into the first mold cavity (o provido the frst  the perting lise 56 (FIG. 3A) between the first common
piastio materlal component 66, A nontransparent seo~  mold part 10 and the second complementary part
ond plastic material 72 Is injected into the second mold ~ 26t0 tudinal transparent windows
cavity 74 to provide s noatransparent background for 40 84 in the side wall 86, The stabilizing re, 84 need
printing in the remainder of the side wall 64. ot extend all the way to the parting Ene 36, Ia & pre-

In an alternstive embodiment, the first plastic mate-  ferred embodiment.of this prodoct, the other side-wall
rial component 66 is'shaped such that when the first  Iayer 90 is noatransparent dad extends the

26, whereby longitudinal strips may be provided in the  addition, injections of plastic material fato any given
uafilled transverse cavity regions 72: The uafilled trans- 30 mold csvity may be made through moro thaa one gate.
1 patiag s 56, 1 s e, teste. o 1o e o e ey be made o
t. more two a A
windows are defined In the éide wall 64 by injecting & the number of mold cavities lncluded in the mold may
Wﬁﬂu&mﬂdhﬁoﬁem&gﬁ beauddpleoftheumbaotam;:dmﬁﬂu
cavity 14 ©o transverse cavity regions 35 required to produce a single ‘product, exsmple,
m&mmw'%pﬁmmm fc mmmﬁ
cavity to lor 2 two mate-
material 66 and thereby provide s nontrans-  rial components formed following injéction of plastic
pireat background for printing In the remainder of the  material nto two mold cavities, the number of
side wall &4, ' 60 mold cavities included in the mold may be say maltiple
Referriog to FIGS. 6 and 7, in a further preferred  of two, Le. 2, 4, 6, etc. .
the first component 82 The present iaveation algo can be used to mold prod-

tke side wall 36 of the molded product 88, The first' ment requiring. three scparate mold cavities, a third.

plastic material component 82 is molded in s first mold - complementary mold part bs wsed, and the fused first
tavity in accordance with the teaching of applicant’s  end second plastic material coponents are retained oa

.
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UNITED STATES

DISTRICT
F CALIFORNIA

SOUTHERN DISTRICT O
SAN DIEGO DIVISION

:
|
' # 146789 — BH

January 23. 2008
16:04:40

i Non—Pris

civ Fil
USAD &.: 08CY0136 CIVIL FILING
Judge. .t LARRY A BURNS
Amount. ! . $350.00 cK

Check#.: BCH 1262

Yotal—> $350-00

FROM: SORENSEN V. MOTOROLA INC.
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